Legistar: 230362
District: All

VILLAGE OF LOMBARD
REQUEST FOR BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION
For Inclusion on Board Agenda

X Resolution or Ordinance (Blue) X Waiver of First Requested
Recommendations of Boards, Commissions & Committees (Green)
Other Business (Pink)
TO: PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES
FROM: Scott Niehaus, Village Manager
DATE: October 30, 2023 (B of T) Date: November 16, 2023
TITLE: ILWARN Mutual Aid Agreement

SUBMITTED BY: Carl Goldsmith, Director of Public Works ﬂ

BACKGROUND/POLICY IMPLICATIONS:

The Department of Public Works transmits for your consideration a recommendation to renew
the Village of Lombard’s membership in the ILWARN mutual aid network. The Village has
been a member of ILWARN since 2009.

Fiscal Impact/Funding Source:

Review (as necessary):

Village Attorney X Date
Finance Director X Date
Village Manager X Date [é é /}_ ,3

NOTE: All matciials inust be submitied to and approved by the Vi fanager's Office by 12:00
. Wed prior 1o the Agenda Disuibution.



